NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, August 29, 2000
Zia Room - Library
1:30 p.m.

AGENDA

A. Welcome

B. Adoption of Agenda

C. Approval of Minutes of August 15, 2000

D. Correspondence

E. President’s Report

F. New Business

00 ~) O L BN =

=

10.
1.
12.

Monthly Expenditures Report

Monthly Revenue Report

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

Schedule of Investments

Consideration of Bid #899 - Purchase of New Vehicles
2001 CHE Information Technology Funding Request
2001 CHE Athletic Funding Request

Tuition Waiver - Corrections Academy

2000-2001 Employee Handbook

Personnel Consideration - Coordinator of Payroll
Personnel Consideration - Professor of Nursing
Personnel Consideration - Custodian Position

G. Closure of Open Meeting

H. Public Comments

I. Announcement of Next Meeting

J. Adjournment

Mr. Newman
Mr. Newman
Mr. Newman
Mr. Schubert

Dr. McCleery

Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery
Dr. McCleery

Mr. Newman
Mr. Newman
Mr, Newman

Mr. Newman



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 15, 2000

MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Tuesday, August 15, 2000, beginning at 1:30 p.m.
in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following members were present: Mr. Monty Newman,
Chairman; Mr. Gary Schubert, Secretary; Mrs. Bonnie Moran; Mr. Bill Lee; and Mr. Ferrel
Caster. Not present were Mr. Donald Whitaker and Mrs. Irene Salgado.

Mr. Newman called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests present: Scott Jones,
Hobbs News-Sun.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Moran, seconded by Mr. Caster, the agenda was unanimously adopted, as
presented.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Moran, seconded by Mr. Caster, the board unanimously approved the
minutes of July 20, 2000.

Under New Business, Frank Collins presented Invitation to Bid #897 - Pannell Library
Electrical Modifications & Upgrades. The administration recommended acceptance of the low bid
from K & S Electric Company for $13,448.13, plus gross receipts tax. Upon a motion by Mr.
Schubert, seconded by Mr. Lee, the board unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Mr. Collins presented Invitation to Bid #898 - Purchase of Equipment & Supplies for the Police
and Corrections Academies. The administration recommended acceptance of the price quotes as
follows: Gulf States Distributors $839; GT Distributors $8,138.70; Ultra Max Ammunition
$13,325; and Law Enforcement Targets Inc. $838.30 for a total of $23,141. Upon a motion by
Mr. Caster, seconded by Mrs. Moran, the board unanimously accepted the recommendation.

Robert Bensing recommended Ms. Lisa Hardison for the position of Student Recruiter with an
annual salary of $29,500. Upon a motion by Mrs. Moran, seconded by Mr. Schubert, the board
unanimously approved the employment of Ms. Hardison, effective August 16, 2000.



Richard Morris recommended Mr. Rusty Laverentz for the Professor of Physical
Education/Assistant Women’s Basketball Coach position with a nine month salary of $30,492.
Upon a motion by Mr. Caster, seconded by Mrs. Moran, the board unanimously approved the
employment of Mr. Laverentz, effective August 16, 2000.

Mickey Best recommended Mr. Gregory Hammond for the Professor of English position with a
nine month salary of $33,053. Upon a motion by Mrs. Moran, seconded by Mr. Caster, the board
unanimously approved the employment of Mr. Hammond, effective August 18, 2000.

Dr. McCleery introduced Dr. Richard Fleming, Vice President for Instruction.

The next board meeting was scheduled for August 29, 2000, beginning at 1:30 p.m. in the Zia
Room of Pannell Library.

Upon a motion by Mrs. Moran, seconded by Mr. Lee, the board unanimously voted to adjourn at
1:50 p.m.

CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

SECRETARY
Others present:
Mickey Best Lisa Brown
Bill Rash Steve Davis
Frank Collins Tim Perry
Richard Morris Sam Oswald
Ismael Zuniga August Fons
Eddie Solomon Cc Nelson
Bill Braun Robert Bensing

Richard Fleming

Brenda Pena



SHOOBRIDGE LAwW FirM, P. C.

WILLIAM G. W. SHOOBRIDGE 701 NORTH GRIMES STREET (505) 3972496
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240 FAX: (505) 3972497
DIANNA L.LUCE E-MAIL: shoolaw({@aol.com

WEBSITE: http://www.lawyers.com/shoolaw

August 22, 2000

Dr. Steve McCleery

New Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Vacancy on college board

Dear Dr. McCleery:

T understand that Irene Salgado has resigned from the college board, thereby creating a vacancy.
Section 21-13-8 NMSA (as amended 1998) provides that vacancies “shall be filled by appointment
by the remaining members. An individual appointed by the remaining members of the board to fili
a vacancy in office shall serve until the next community college board election, at which time
candidates shall file for and be elected to fill the vacant position to serve the remainder of the
unexpired term.” The person appointed must be over twenty-one, a qualified elector and resident of
the junior college district. Section 21-13-81(NMSA as amended 1987) requires that in single member
districts, the appointment should be an individual residing in the district to be filled. There are no
time restrictions in the statute, but generally the appointment should be done as soon as practical.

1 hope this answers your questions concerning filling the board vacancy. Please let me know if you
have additional questions.

Very truly yours,
WILLIAM G. W. SHOOB E
/mad

cc: Mr. Monty Newman
Board Chairman

RECEIVED
AUG 23 2000

PRESIDENT'S OFFICE
N.MJ.C.



FSALGADO

Frene Sulgado
122]éfe)%hﬁm%yéﬂ.

Hobbs, New Merico 88240
08/22/00

Monty Newman

Chairman - NMJC

1207 West Joe Harvey Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Monty:

Please accept my resignation as board member at New Mexico
Junior College. Because of health reasons it has become necessary
for me to resign. It has been a good experience to have worked with

a board that always works in unity.

Since my term doesn't expire until 2003 I recommend that my

position is filled as soon as possible.

It has been a pleasure and honor to have served for 13 years
as a board member at this outstanding institution of higher learning.

I wish each and every one of you continued success.

Sincerely,

Sstne VS iyl

Irene V. Salgado

Xxc: Steve McCleery, NMJC President

RECEIVED
AUG 2 3 2000

PRESIDENT'S OFFICE
N.M.J.C.



FALGADO

Frene ﬂt@(:{/o
122féfcﬁﬁﬁm&yéﬂ.
FHobbs, New Mevico $8240

Steve here are the names of the persons that I have in mind
to be candidates to fill my position:

1. Al Perry 916 East Texas 393-1141
2. Yvonne Williams 305 N. Eastern 397-1655
3. Hermilo Ojeda Owner KLMA 391-9650

RECEIVED
AUS 22 20m

PRESIDENT'S OFFICE
N.M.J.C.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF
PLAN RESTATEMENT

“WHEREAS, NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE (hereinafter, “the Employer”), established the NEW
MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PLAN (hereinafter, “the Plan™), effective April
29, 1999, for the exclusive benefit of its employees and their beneficiaries; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Employer hereby resolves to exercise its right to amend the Plan; and,

RESOLVED, FURTHER, that the Employer be authorized to execute the restatement of the Plan, a
copy of which is attached hereto, effective July 1, 2000.”

%o ok ok ek

1, » do hereby certify that the above and foregoing was
unanimously adopted by the College Board at their meeting held at Hobbs, New Mexico on the
day of .

Signature

WITNESS:




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Expenditure Report
May 2000
92% of Year Completed
1998-99 1999-00
Yeir-to-Dite  Percentage Current Year-to-data Percentage
Final: Expended or: - of Budget Finat Expended or  Expended or  of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered nded Budget Encumbered Encumbered = Ewpended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 4,963,475 4,549,639 92% 5,164,085 600,128 4,658,663 90%
Academic Support 855,205 762,427 89% 267,389 86,230 815,307 84%
Student Services 800,297 724,668 91% 1,055,411 74,516 927,516 88%
Institutional Support 1,540,095 1,272,391 83% 1,865,986 237,110 1,478,142 79%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 1,354 189 1,172,798 87% 1,551,671 116,557 1,350,551 87%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 9,513,341 8,481,921 89% 10,604,422 1,094,541 9,230,179 87%
Student Activities 110,700 103,702 4% 113,642 7,082 101,702 89%
Research 24,949 21,819 87% ] ] ] 0%
Public Service 0 0 0% 24,949 595 16,754 67%
Intemnal Service Departments 339,348 278,040 82% 308,980 10,732 264,699 B86%
Student Aid 154,832 149,923 7% 142,815 (3,081) 138,245 97%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,424,915 1,279,290 90% 1,356,584 48,059 1,288,618 95%
Athletics 616,948 571,804 93% 545,509 (15,005) 512,566 94%0
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 12,185,033 10,886,299 89% 13,096,901 1,142,923 11,552,758 88%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,205,437 1,430,985 65% 3,289,056 244,813 2,078,885 63%
Student Ald 3,309,548 3,112,713 4% 3,204,007 2,168 3,072,220 98%%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,514,085 4,543,898 82% 6,493,063 246,981 5,151,106 79%
PLANT FUNDS
Capltal Outiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 2,354,905 996,814 42% 1,244,868 36,684 1,135,733 91%
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,203,001 3,198,991 97% 888 [\] o 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 299,000 121,304 41% 374,617 ] 205,032 55%
Projects from Other State Funds 38,124 13,059 34% 156,793 939 114,412 73%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 5,995,030 4,330,188 72% 1,776,964 37,623 1,455,177 82%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 267,397 267,397 100% 263,723 0 263,622 100%
Total Plant Funds 8,262,427 4,597,565 73% 2,040,687 37,623 1,718,799 84%
GRAND TOTAL BXPENDITURES 23,962,448 20,027,562 JaZearsh 21,830,851 1,427,527 18,422,663 85%




-- Preliminary Unaudited --

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Expenditure Report
June 2000
100% of Year Completed
1998-99 _ 1999_-_@
Yearto-Date  Parcantsge Current  Yeur-to-dste Percentage
: Final Expended or  of Budget Finai Expended or  Expended or  of Budget
...... Fund Budget ~  Encumbsred  Expended et Encumbered  Encumbered
' CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 4,983,475 4,685,794 o48% 5,164,065 231,476 4,890,139 95%
Academic Support 855,285 831,924 7% 967,389 53,759 869,066 90%
Student Services 800,207 793,882 8% 1,055,411 91,545 1,019,061 97%
Institutional Support 1,540,095 1,382,307 0% 1,865,986 212,377 1,690,519 91%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 1,384 189 1,263,222 93% 1,551,571 128,367 1,478,918 95%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 9,513,341 8,956,929 ol 10,604,422 717,524 9,947,703 94%
Student Activities 110,700 108,273 928% 113,642 6,790 108,492 95%
Research 24,949 23,394 945%% [} [ 0 0%
Public Service 0 0 0% 24,949 684 17,438 70%
Internal Service Departments 339,348 272,449 BO% 308,980 (25,341) 239,353 17%
Student Ald 154,832 150,856 97% 142,815 165 138,410 97%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,424,915 1,384,154 97% 1,356,584 41,200 1,329,818 98%
Athletics 616,948 596,751 97% 548,509 22,839 535,205 98%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 12,185,033 11,492,806 84% 13,096,901 763,661 12,316,419 94%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 2,208,437 1,840,752 74% 3,289,056 179,233 2,258,119 89%
Student Ald 3,309,548 3,111,648 D% 3,204,007 {1,428) 3070792  96%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,514,985 4,752,400 85% 6,493,083 177,805 5,328,911 82%
PLANT FUNDS
Capltal Outlay / Bidg. Renewal & Rapl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 2,364,905 1,354,768 57% 1,244,068 13,519 1,149,252 92%
Projects from State GOB Funds 3,293,001 3,122,747 98% 888 o 0 0%
Projacts from State STB Funds 299,000 120,383 40% 374,617 (28,855) 176,177 47%
Projects from Other State Funds 38,124 34,659 91% 156,793 ] 114,412 73%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 5,995,030 4,832,557 77% 1,778,984 (15,338) 1,439,841 81%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 267,397 267,397 100% 263,723 ] 283,622 100%,
Total Plant Funds 6,262,427 4,899,954 78% 2,040,637 (15,338) 1,703,463 83%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,062,445 21,145,160 B8% 21,630,851 926,130 19,348,793 20%




-- Preliminary Unaudited --

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report
June 2000

100% of Year Complated

Instruction and General:
Tuition and Fees 1,076,600 1,077,082 100% 1,148,429 15,848 1,155,217 101%
State Appropristions 5,760,900 5,760,900 100% 5,884,500 469,350 5,884,500 100%
Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 2,260,000 2,412,068 107% 2,975,000 356,113 3,288,046 111%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 1,800,000 1,877,449 104% 1,900,000 505,501 2,084,685 110%
Interest Income 190,000 187,820 99% 197,000 721 238,682 120%
Other Revenues 1!5250 218,013 110% 257,967 41,249 234,580 91%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 11,285,750 11,534,232 102% 12,360,898 1,389,780 12,883,710 104%
Student Activities 38,000 38,542 101% 40,300 (55) 40,330 100%
Research ] 495 0% o 0 [} 0%
Public Service 58,000 141,850 245% 0 0 (1] 0%
Internal Service Departments 758,000 79,2588 106% 37,400 4,312 42,186 113%
Auxilisry Enterprises 1,309,200 1,364,214 104% 1,398,814 61,523 1,457,291 104%
Athletics 374.000 38,113 101% 34,100 j?ﬂ 34,145 100%
Total Current Unrestricted 12,803,940 13,196,702 103% 13,871,510 1,458,273 14,457,682 10495
Grants 2,205,437 1,840,752 T4v% 3,289,058 179,233 2,258,119 69%
Student Ald - 3300 548 3, qhua 4% 3,204,007 [1.428) 3,070,792 6%
Total Current Restricted 5,514,988 4,752,400 86% 6,493,083 177,805 5,328,911 82%

Capltal Outiay / Bidp. Renewal & Repl.

Projects from State GOB Funds 3,293,001 3,122,747 5% 636 0 0 0%

Projects from State STB Funds 299,000 120,383 0% 374,817 (28,855) 176,177 47%

Projects from Other State Funds 38,124 34,659 1% 156,793 o 114,412 73%

Interest Income [ 83,103 0% 0 3,442 47,404 0%
Subtotal - Capital & BRAR 3,630,128 3,360,892 93% 532,096 (25,413) 337,993 64%

|Debt Service

Interest Income 0 [ 0% 15,000 6,614 28,249 188%

Total Plant Funds 3,630,125 3,360,892 93% 547,096 (18,799) 386,242 67%

Interest Income [ Servics Fass [ 326
Total Loan Fuad o 326

i

FL] 54
29 354

23




-- Preliminary Unaudited --

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Oil and Gas Revenue Report

June 2000
100%5 of Year Complated
OIL GAS COMBINED
1999-00 Varlance
. Monthof Price Les County Price Lea County Monthly Original  Over (Under)
las Distribution } perBBL BaLts sold pear MCF. MCF woldt Revenue Budget Budget

April July $15.49 3,356,978 $1.97 17,548,513 157,400 141,867 15,733
May August $15.95 3,488,059 $2.38 18,044,207 196,652 141,687 54,985
June September $16.79 3,171,882 $2.30 17,316,536 196,619 141 687 54,952
July . October | $18.07 3417885 | $2.52 18177885 | 208,108 141,867 66,441
August November $18.77 3,563,027 $2.90 18,148,393 209,754 141,667 68,087
September December $21.89 3,320,719 .10 17,35 1 237,288 141,667 95,621
October January $21.38 3,392,249 $2.90 18,059,632 261,843 141,667 120,176
November February $23.40 3,335,559 $3.21 16,850,463 268,988 141,887 127,301
December March | 92419 3472081 | y264 17080023 | 263897  1e1666 122,231
Januvary April $25.63 3,549,266 $2.90 17,514,072 285,386 141,666 143,720
February May $28.10 3,307,288 $3.30 16,236,328 285,016 141,686 143,350
March June $28.85 %EZI,O‘D $3.19 16,984,706 351,305 141:666 209,639
Production Tax Revenue 2,913,248 1,700,000 1,222,248
Equipment Tax Revenua 365,800 375,000 {9,200}

Total Year-to-Date Oll and Gas Revenue 3,288,046 2,075,000 1,213,045

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department

For the 1599-00 fiscal year, oll was budgeted at $10.50 per bbl and gas was budgeted at $1.85 per mcf.
Original O&G budget was $2,075,000 - final budget (projectad) is $2,975,000



~- Preliminary Unaudited --

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Schedule of Investments
June 2000
100% of Yaar Completed
Pariod of
Amcunt Data Meturity  Investment Account Interest Enterest
lhlnﬂm Invested Trvaded EH lm Number E Earned
state of New Mexico
Local Gowemment [nvestmant Pool 8,200,000 NiA N/A H/A 102-1394 £.00% 26,932
Walls Fargo Bank of Hobbs 250,000  2/8/00 a/sjoo 183 231811237 5,509 1,129
Total investments —E0,000 — 0
Summary of Current Month's Activity
Boginning amount 5,650,000
Plus: doposits BOO, 000
Less: withdrawals [}
Ending amount 5,450,000




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Expenditure Report
July 2000
8% of Year Complated
1999-00 2000-01
""" Yonr-to-Date  Percentage Cument  Year<to-date Percentmge
Final Expendedor  of Budget Original Expended or  Expended or  of Budget
Fund _ Budget  Edcombered  Expended Budget ~ Encumbered Encumbered  Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General;
Instruction 5,164,065 260,202 5% 5,322,453 275,388 275,386 5%
Academic Support 967,339 90,450 T 1,012,220 93,208 93,306 9%
Student Services 1,055,411 101,391 10% 1,020,190 111,483 111,483 11%
Institutional Support 1,885,986 189,289 10% 2,321,133 214,768 214,768 9%
Operation & Malntenance of Plant 1,551 571 143,179 Yo 1,674,751 117,130 117,130 %
Subtotal - Instruction & General 10,604,422 784,481 7% 11,350,747 812,073 812,073 %
Student Activities 113,642 5,441 5% 118,724 7,830 7,830 7%
Public Service 24,949 1,518 8% 24,968 53 53 0%
Interna! Service Departments 308,980 28,344 o 309,131 8,046 8,046 3%
Student Aid 142,815 53,239 7% 139,605 105,614 105,624 76%
Auxillary Enterprises 1,356,584 173,317 13% 1,254,438 26,126 26,126 2%
Athletics 845,509 36,417 7% 558,129 19,260 19,260 3%
Total Current Unrestrictad Fund 13,096,901 1,082,757 8% 13,755,740 979,002 979,002 %
. CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 3,289,056 123,124 9% 3,135,237 224,563 224,563 %
Student Ald 3,204,007 188,676 8% 3,204,007 700,773 700,773 22%
Total Current Restricted Fund 6,493,063 311,800 5% 6,339,244 925,336 925,336 15%
PLANT FUNDS
Capitsl Outlay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 1,244,888 53,078 5% 2,126,546 315,493 315,493 15%
Projects from State GOB Funda 6as [ 0% 0 [ o 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 374,617 (] 0% ] [+ ] [+ ] 0%
Projocts from Other State Funds 156,793 1,984 1% 116,172 0 0 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BR&R 1,776,964 55,062 3% 2,242,718 315,493 315,493 14%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 263,723 400 0% 264,845 400 400 0%
Total Plant Funds 2,040,687 55,462 3% 2,507,563 315,893 315,893 13%
GRAND TOTAL mmnnun.@s 21,630,651 1,450,019 oo 22,602,547 2,220,231 2,220,231 10%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report
July 2000

8% of Year Completed

Instruction and General:
Tultion and Fees 1,146,429 521,656 46% 1,168,950 500,413 500,413 43%
State Appropriations 5,884,500 449,350 8% 6,506,300 532,600 532,600 8%
Advalorem Taxes - Oll and Gas 2,975,000 158,875 5% 2,500,000 309,291 309,291 12%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 1,900,000 32,775 2% 1,900,000 22,480 21,480 1%
Interest Income 197,000 21,040 11% 125,500 14,791 14,791 12%
Other Revenues 257,967 9,604 4% 384,886 3,622 3,622 1%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 12,360,808 1,213,100 10% 12,845,636 1,383,197 1,383,197 11%
Student Activities 40,300 20,908 52% 40,000 20,260 20,260 51%
Public Service [ 1) a 0% 1] 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 32,400 10,108 2% 21,000 193 193 1%
Auxiliary Enterprises 1,398,814 267,803 19% 1,442,050 295,333 295,333 20%
Athietics 34,100 &711 8% 33,600 2,717 !.‘HJ 8%
Total Current Unrestricted 13,871,510 1,514,734 11% 14,182,286 1,701,700 1,701,700 12%

3,289,056 129,624 Lo 3,135,237 224,563 224,563 7%
3,204,007 188,678 6% 3,204,007 700,773 700,773 22%
6,493,083 318,300 304 6,339,244 925,338 925,338 15%
Capital Outiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 826 [} 0% 0 ] 0 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 374,617 1] 0% 0 4] 0 0%
Projects from Other State Funds 156,703 1,984 1% 116,172 ] 1] [ 2
Interest Income ] 5,611 0% '] 9,201 9,291 0%
Subtotsl - Capital & BR&R 532,006 7,595 1% 116,172 9,291 9,291 8%
|Debt Service
Interest Income 15,000 0 0% 55,000 7,530 7,550 14%
Total Plant Funds 547,090 7,595 1% 111,172 16,841 16,841 10%
Interest Income / Sorvice Fees [] 0 0% 0 29 29 0%
Total Loan Fund 0 ] 0% 0 29 29




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Oil and Gas Revenue Report
July 2000
8% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
i 1 : 2000-0% Varlance
Monthef Price LteaCounty | Price Len County Monthly Original = Over (Under)
|sales Distribution: | per 88L BBtssold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
| April July $25.15 3,322,631 $3.20 18,735,309 309,135 177,083 132,052
May August 177,083
June September 177,083 .
|_August November 177,083
September December 177,083
October January 177,083
November February 177,083
January _ April 177,083
February May 177,083
March June 177,087
Production Tax Revenue 209,135 2,125,000 132,052
Equipment Tax Revenue 156 375,000 0
Total Year-to-Date Oll and Gas Revenue 309,291 2,500,000 132,052

Source;: New Meaxico Taxation and Revenue Department

In order to stabllize the budgetary process for the 2000-01 fiscal year, oll and gas revenues ware budgeted at a
long-term historical average of $15.00 par bb! for oil and $1.90 per mcf for gas. It is recognized that actual
collections will exceed this conservative historical average. Therefore, collections for the 2000-01 year that
axcoed this budgeted amount will be considerad for transfer to the college's capital fund at the end of the year,



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Schedule of Investments
July 2000
8% of Year Compilated
Amiount Date: Maturity  Investmen Account Interest Interest
Financlal Instiution Invested Invested Dats {Days) Number Rats Enmned
State of New Mexico
Local Government Investment Pool 5,700,000 NJA NJ/A N/A 102-239%4 6.13% 30,503
Wells Fargo Bank of Hobbs 250,000 2/8/00 a/8/00 183 231611237 5.500%% 1,167
Total Investments s‘sm& 31'670
Sy of Currant
Baginning amount 6,450,000
Plus: daposits ]
Less: withdrawals _ {500,000
Ending amount 5950000




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Invitation to Bid #899

Purchase of New Vehicles for the College Motor Pool

BOARD DOCUMENTS

Date: August 22, 2000
Prepared by: Frank D. Collins
Coordinator of Purchasing




Invitation to Bid #899
BOARD DOCUMENTS
General Information
On July 29th, 2000 a legal notice was posted on the NMJC Bulletin Board and
faxed to the following newspaper requesting sealed bids for the Purchase of New

Vehicles for the College Motor Pool:

(1) Hobbs Daily News Sun

On that same date bid packets were sent to seven (7) potential bidders.

Four (4) bidders submitted sealed bids and three (3) bidders did not respond.
No bidders were present at the opening.

The Business Office and the Physical Plant (Motor Pool) have evaluated the bids
received and their recommendations are shown on Page 3.




Invitation to Bid #899
BOARD DOCUMENTS

Evaluation and Recommendations

Four vendors responded to our Invitation to Bid #899 in accordance with our due date and time.
They were Watson Chevrolet, Buick, Pontiac Division and Western Chrysler, Plymouth, Dodge,
Jeep, Hobbs, NM, Tillery Chevrolet-GMC, Moriarty, NM, and Ross Hyden Auto Superstore,
Carlsbad, NM.

The following pages reflect the specifications of the vehicles.

The Administration recommends acceptance of the bids as follows:

WL, Inc. d/b/a Western Chrysler Plymouth Dodge Jeep:

2001 Dodge 1500 Regular Cab: $18,512.00 Grounds Department

Ross Hyden Auto Superstore:

2001 Dodge Wagon $21,372.00 Custodial Department

Watson Chevrolet Buick Pontiac Division:

2001 Chevrolet Express Van $25,970.00  Athletics Department

2000 Chevrolet Express Van $25,900.00  Athletics Department
Watson’s Total $51.870.00

Tillery Chevrolet - GMC:

2001 Chevrolet Impala $19,178.00  Security Department

Total Vehicle Purchases: $110,932.00
Source of funding: Vehicle Replacement Account 7-2741-54-720

2000/2001 Capital Budget: $110,932.00




‘pay2alaa alam sasuodsal [[& “310)3.3y)

{paainbal suonEaijads Ino se UEBPIs (3P0 IXN|IP IZIS [|N) ¥ 10j 2ULSU §-A ¥ 10) AONY) PiF ¥ PINIUIQNS 5IIPPIY 243 JO JUON

£ FLON
“PIq %200 24) 1>3[>1 pux uepes
a3 yd220¢ 03 pando A3y "9sn 21213 a0} UER?S € 10 y2n4 dn yd £ 129595 03 nondo ue pey jnsuntedHg AN I E

2T HLON

SHIqarg

ONINNIM FHL SMOHS
00'ZE6°011S SQIF QITYVMY 40 TVIOL ANNOYUDMDVE AIAVHS

I FLON
PigoN| L DN INCIAMD AL
£ N 35 oN 00'65¢'LT § 00’0068 $ i ANUIAY YIed HAUNG Q00T L EPUOS YIING 13[01AY]) UOSIEAN
£ 310N 33§ 9N STOETOT § 00s6TIT  § [ Sd pidonu] 03pod 1002 L A3[SAIY) UIANSIM, E/Q/P T TIM
£ JION 3% ON S0'6k6'60 § 00'66607 S I 3pI0U0T JAISAIND) (00T L 310)s12dig OINY UIPA 504
ON S3ZIS'SI § 00'L08°61  § [ {1d OPRIBA[IS 0051 12104A3YD 1002 9 JNDIAN0IAN) AL
Sa4 0007507 § 0000912 § [ (1d 00§ 1 121924240 000 9 IBINO HIIng 13]01A39]) UORIEM,
Sap 0p'o8sLL § 00'TISel  § 1 0051 qe0 34 98po 100T 9 J3[SAAYD) WINSIM B/Q/P U] “TM
5N SO6P0'RL § 0066681 § [ qED) JB[N3oY 93pOQ 100 9 2101543INg 01Ny UIPAH $S0Y
SaA 0t FPEIT § 00P66TC S [ UEA ON5Y 19]01AD) [00T 5 JWII3I04490]) AIIILL
SIA 00°STH'07 § 00008°1T S [ ueA, ONISY 12]04ALD) (00T g Fepucd RNy 1901A3q)) U0SIEA
ON QETERTT § 00FE0'FT S [ udg UBARIED/UBA MODULA, 558 [ 9ZISPIN (0T g ARSAILD BINSIM, B/U/P "] TTM
SBx OV E0E 0L § 00TLETT S 1 8poq ‘wofem 1007 a10js1edng Q)Y UIpAH 550
SIA 00'8II'ST § 00'0rb9T  § [ UEA $521dXd 005% 1002 [ JWND-P[0IAY] AIIIL],
SIA 00°S05'%C § 00006'SZ 8 [ ueA Ssardxy 19104AT) HODT ¥ ENuUOJ N ng IF0IAN]) UOSIEA
ON 0P’ ST6'TT § COZEIFT 8 [ Wy Uy, IXE/UBA MODULAY 558 1 005 1002 ¥ ASAITD BIISIM, B/Q/P "] TIM
ON SOFTETT § 00'66F'ET 8§ i uodey, Wey 93po/uosem-Xel 99pod 1002 ¥ 10)513ANG 0INY DIPAY S50
s34 008I1'ST § 00092 § 1 ueA ssadxg 005E 1007] € _ DWD-RINIAYD) AL
S3A 0S'1L9YT § 00'0L6°52 § i UeA ssdXT 1210JAYD) TO0T £ Jefucd RN 130140 NOSIEAL
ON 0b'$26'TT § 00ZE1YT 1 Wey USj, IXE/UEA MOPUIAY 552 51 00SE 100Z £ JRYSAITD) BINSIA, B/Q/P 0] M
ON SOPTIE'TT § 00'66'€T  $ 1 UGTE A, Uity 93po(/U0aE-Xel 93p0d 1007 £ 310)s.3dNg 0INY TIPAH 550y
T A0N 3¢ S35 STIVLLL § 00°SL9'81  § 1 1XH [1d -8 191014347 1002 7 JIDRI0IAYD AId|ILL
Z AON 3§ 534 00'S00°L1 § 00'006'L]  § 1 Md §[-§ 1¥[01A34]) 000T 4 JENUC YN 13]04AY]) UOSIBAL
T 30N 39§ _SA 0r'990°91 § 0071691 § I qe) qn[D) €I0%eq 93pod 1002 z JBSALIT) WIANSIM, B/Q/P U] IM
T NON 25 S3A $9°£0Z°0T § 0049212 § 1 qeD) pendy 33P0 100 T 210ys13dng oany uIPAH S50
£ 01°6IT81 § £2US0 00'8LI6l  § 1 e[edu] S[RIAS) 00T 1 DD R103AN) TN L
SIA 01°06£81 § +HH0E 00’8561 § 1 eledw] 13[01A347) 000T I e HIINg 13101434y UOSIBAL
ON 0L'99P'L] § PEAIL 00'98€'81  § 1 gg/pidanu] 33ped 1002 1 JISAIYD) WIASIA TP " I
ON SO'6¥0°81 € 0LUSS 0066681 § 1 S uepag/pidadu] 38pod 1007 ] 210)5190NS 0INY GIPAH 550M

pAL LY h_no JAquinn ouoso 20pudA h-— d0poas h-— M SPNHYIA JO :o_-ﬂmhug A3quInpN J0pmap
SuonENIS uonenEAy [ELEYETEYE Rag prid pHI AIO )y pig
10} Juncuay TeRuapisay |00 103014 UMQHGU
86" X 56' X ) 10) SADIIIA MIN] JO ISBYIING

NOILLVINGV.L UV 04 668#4.L1

ADITTOD HOINNE OIXTW MAN




BOARD DOCUMENTS

Invitation to Bid #899

Specifications For All Vehicles
ITEM #1:

One (1) 2000 or 2001 Year mid-size sedan; to be Ford Taurus, Chevrolet Lumina or its
equal as per the following specifications:

Brakes, power-anti-lock 4-wheel disc
V-6 Engine

Automatic transmission with overdrive
Steering-power rack-and-pinion

130 amp alternator - Heavy Duty Battery
Full size spare tire - jack & lug wrench
Heater/defroster

Interval wipers

Right and left side mirrors

Adjustable front seats

Bumpers front and back

Glass-solar tint

Wheel covers

Antenna

Color: White only

Air bag, dual-driver and front passenger
Air conditioning-factory installed
Safety belts for all occupants

Carpet and floor mats - color - keyed
Clock

Radio-AM/FM Radio/Cassette
Electric door locks and windows
Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty




BOARD DOCUMENTS
Invitation to Bid #899

Specifications (continued)

ITEM #2;

One (1) 2000 or 2001 year New Small Fleetside Pick-Up Truck

Standard full size extended cab, fleetside long wide bed, short box
Automatic transmission with overdrive

V-6 Engine, fuel injected

Power steering

Power brakes-four wheel anti-lock

Wheels and tires - 15" or 16" rim with 15" or 16" full wheel covers, full size spare
Mechanical jack and wheel wrench

Exterior mirror - left and right side with adjustable arm
Interval wipers

Deluxe fresh air heater and defroster

Color - White only

Heavy duty vinyl seat (if available)

Bumpers - factory installed front and rear

Driver and passenger air bags

Factory air conditioning (R134A)

AM/FM Radio/Cassette

Heavy duty battery and alternator

Tinted side and rear windshield

Daytime running lights

Electric door locks and windows

Plus all standard equipment listed in latest brochure
Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty

ITEMS # 3 and #4:

Two (2) 2000 or 2001 year fifteen passenger window vans:

Air Conditioning - Front & Rear - Factory Installed

Air Bags - Driver and Passenger

Alternator - Heavy Duty

Balanced Wheels - Front, rear & spare, aligned front end




BOARD DOCUMENTS
Invitation to Bid #899

Specifications (continued)

Battery - Heavy Duty

Body Type & Size - 15-Passenger Window Van

Bumpers - Front & Rear (include towing trailer hitch with 2" ball class 1)
Brakes - Power Heavy Duty, 4 Wheel Anti Lock Brake System

Color - White Only

Cruise Control - Factory installed

Doors - Open out side, open out rear with glass

Engine - V-8, fuel injected

Fuel Tank - 30 - 35 gallons

Gross Vehicle Weight - 9,100 1bs. (approximate)

Heater/Defroster - Front & Rear, heavy duty fresh air

Inside Lights - Dome with map and reading light

Mirrors, Qutside - Two (2) below eye level, 7 X 9 swivel

Radio - AM/FM, factory installed with CD or Cassette Player, with Clock
Seats - Quick Release (if available)

Stabilizer Bars - Front & Rear

Steering - Power

Suspension - Heavy Duty

Tires - 16" mounted full spare, all weather tread - Include Jack Lug Wrench and 16"
Wheel Covers

Transmission - Automatic with cooler, 3-speed with overdrive
Upholstery - Vinyl or Cloth (Gray-Blue-Tan-Full Length Floor Covering)
Wheelbase - Approximately 155" to 170"

Windshield Wipers/Washers - Dual electric, two speed intermittent
Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty

ITEM #5:

(1) 2000 or 2001 year mid-size seven passenger window van

Air Conditioning - Front & Rear - Factory Installed

Air Bags - Driver and Passenger

Alternator - Heavy Duty

Balanced Wheels - Front, rear & spare, aligned front end

Battery - Heavy Duty

Body Type & Size - 15-Passenger Window Van

Bumpers - Front & Rear (include towing trailer hitch with 2" ball class 1)




BOARD DOCUMENTS
Invitation to Bid #899
Specifications (continued)

Brakes - Power Heavy Duty, 4 Wheel Anti Lock Brake System

Color - White Only

Cruise Control - Factory installed

Doors - Open out side, open out rear with glass

Engine - V-6, fuel injected

Fuel Tank -25 - 30 gallons

Gross Vehicle Weight - 5,600 1bs. (approximate)

Heater/Defroster - Front, heavy duty fresh air

Inside Lights - Dome with map and reading light

Mirrors, Outside - Two (2) below eye level, 7 X 9 swivel

Radio - AM/FM, factory installed with CD or Cassette Player, with Clock
Seats - Quick Release (if available)

Stabilizer Bars - Front & Rear

Steering - Power

Suspension - Heavy Duty

Tires - 15" mounted full spare, all weather tread - Include Jack Lug Wrench and 15"
Wheel Covers

Transmission - Automatic with cooler, 3-speed with overdrive
Upholstery - Vinyl or Cloth (Gray-Blue-Tan-Full Length Floor Covering)
Wheelbase - Approximately 111" to 120"

Windshield Wipers/Washers - Dual electric, two speed intermittent
Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty

ITEM #6:

(1) 2000 or 2001 vear Pick-Up Truck

Standard full size cab, fleetside long wide bed, 6400 G.V.W.R minimum
Automatic heavy duty transmission with cooler

V-8 Engine, fuel injected, minimum 5.0

Minimum 131" wheel base

Power steering

Power brakes- rear four wheel anti-lock, heavy duty

Wheels and tires - 16" 6 hole rim with 16" full wheel covers, full size spare
3,300 Lbs. Mechanical jack and wheel wrench

Exterior mirror - left and right side with adjustable arm

Interval wipers

Deluxe fresh air heater and defroster




BOARD DOCUMENTS
Invitation to Bid #899
Specifications (continued)

Color - White only

Heavy duty vinyl seat

Bumpers - factory installed front and rear and

include towing package with trailer hitch and 2" Ball Class 1
Driver and passenger air bags

Factory air conditioning (R134A)

AM/FM Radio, factory installed with CD or Cassette with Clock
Heavy duty battery and 100 amps alternator

Tinted side and rear windshield

Daytime running lights

Electric door locks and windows

6" halogen spotlight

Tilt wheel with cruise control

Plus all standard equipment listed in latest brochure
Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty

OPTIONS: (if available) - Whelen amber strobe model 800C mounted on cab with under dash

controls or equivalent
ITEM #7;

(1) 2000 or 2001 vear full size deluxe model four door sedan

Brakes, power-anti-lock 4-wheel disc

V-8 Engine

Automatic 4-speed transmission with overdrive
Steering-power rack-and-pinion

Full size spare tire - jack & lug wrench,; steel radial tires
Heater/defroster and electric rear window defroster
Interval wipers & washer

Remote electric right and left side mirrors

Front and rear reading lamps

Lighted RH visor mirror

Bumpers front and back

Glass: tinted all around

Power windows with driver’s express down w/ lockout
Power trunk door opener and power door lock system
Power antenna




BOARD DOCUMENTS

Invitation to Bid #899

Specifications (continued)

Exterior color: white only

Exterior protective bodyside mouldings - factory installed

Door edge guards

Interior: color coordinated with exterior; seats with reclining split front seat; driver side
6-way power seat

Interior color: Tan or Light Gray (to be specified by Bidder)

Color keyed front and rear carpeted floor mats

Air bag, dual-driver and front passenger

Air conditioning-factory installed

Electric speed cruise control with resume

Radio-AM/FM Radio/Clock/Cassette/CD/ with coaxial front and extended range rear
speakers

Warranty - Standard Factory Warranty

All vehicles must be American Made: Pursuant to Section 13-1-188 NMSA (“Public purchases
of American-made motor vehicles required”), any state agency shall only purchase cars and
trucks assembled in North America.




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29, 2000

TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members

FROM: Steve McCleery, President

SUBJECT: Approval of CHE Information Technology Funding Request

Attached is a copy of New Mexico Junior College’s 2001 Information Technology
Funding Request to the Commission on Higher Education. The funding request
meets the guidelines established by the Commission and the State of New Mexico
Information Technology Plan. Our request is also congruent with our Institutional
Information Technology Plan. For your convenience we have also attached a copy
of our Three Year IT Plan. It is my recommendation that you approve the funding
request.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY » HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 « (505) 392-5018 « fax 392-2526



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Cffice of the President

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29, 2000

TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery, President

SUBJECT: Approval of CHE Athletic Funding Request

Attached is a copy of New Mexico Junior College’s 2001 Athletic Funding Request to
the Commission on Higher Education. The funding request meets the guidelines
established by the Commission and the State of New Mexico. It is my
recommendation that you approve the funding request.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY « HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 - (505) 392-5018 = fax 392-2526



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

\\\\\\

Vice President for Finance

YVIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

August 14, 2000

Ms. Kathy Cantrell

NM Comrmission on Higher Education
5301 Central NE, Suite 1500
Albuguerque, NM 87108

Re: New Mexico Junior College
2001/02 Athletic Scholarships Funding Request

Dear Kathy:

Enclosed please find 5 copies of NMJC’s 20001/02 funding request for intercollegiate athletic
scholarships. This request is scheduled for approval by our goveming board this month.

The request includes an expansion of $6,080 in scholarships for our new women’s cross country
running / distance track sport. We have begun implementation of this new athletic program that
is scheduled to begin competition in summer of 2001. This new sport will help us address the
requirements of Title IX.

As always, we sincerely appreciate the C.H.E.’s support and consideration. If you should have
any questions regarding the enclosed documents, or need additional information, please call me.

Sincerely,

Dot

Brenda Pefia
Vice President for Finance

Xe: Dr. Steve McCleery, NMJIC President
Regina Organ, NMIC Vice President for Student Services

5317 Lovington Higilway * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 » (505) 392-5210 « FAX (505) 392-2526



1dd'suo \1000dSTTSHOMY'S /LTy

T aBuweyg) oN .wml mesdoig Supsxy jo morswedxyg ~ weldolg MAN U ¥RGD

uonedINpy JIYSIH U0 UOISSIUIIO))
0JIXIIA] MAIN

SOTISTUAY uEﬂhmohm

ebaTT0D) IoTUN COTXEW MeN  JUONMINSU]

- 200Z-1007 183X [BoSLY

LSANOTI NOLLVIIdOdddV

SOILATHLY 3LVIOITIOOHILNI




1dd'suno\1000dSTISHOMYS /Ly
“(V) SIpe[WV 10 4(S) A10ymeEys (O]) [E1auan/mondnnsu] {(Sd) 3128 qny ‘() Ya18asay Joyye s way AJpuapy asea(d ‘s3df0ad mou Jog

-mogmyysm 3) o) yuerroduy S| Jnq 3nE)s Aq paambaa jou st 133fead () Jo ‘woissIE [EUORNINSHT 0} [BDUISS ST INQ INJEIS Aq PaIMbaa jou st 3afoad (7)
‘apymys £q paxnbau st 333foad (1) :uopreuriojur Surmofo] A )P o) Jmeu 333foad oy Ja3)e s1aqunu Suzppe Lq s30afoad azpLiotad 1INy IsBIA

JJEp UOISIAFY * ‘O UOISIAZY °UOISIAA] © ST ULIO] SI Ji yoayD

__ 000z 35nB0Y UT buTjosul precq Jenbax jxeu sU3 Je peuTreido o] ([T Teacxdde preoq buTuraaco

__ (xoeTy SoURISTP / HUuTumI ATHMOD-SSOTD)
Jrods s, U=mom

0 08079 . #2U 103 sdTUSIRTOUDS (27} soTIdTUW T

4LA LPPV saxnypuadxy a3uey) mieas0ag Bunsixy 10 MaN) ey
pasanbay

» SWEN 133f01g

moTeq oos  PABog UnLAch 33y TTOLSTICT IOTaN OOIROW MoN uonpmnsuy
Jo pasog Aq paaoaddy aeq

C¢007-1007 183X [8ISTH
sysanbay] 190foxg maN pue aguey)) urgisold jo Arewrmng



wdsauo D\ 1 000dSNRSHOMS 00/LZY

adeq : B UOISIAYY ~~  "ON UOISIAQY "UOISIASI B ST UL} SIyy J p1zliig)

:0007-6661 ! syudurgstyduioddy a2foag

:s[eox) y3o3foxg

"T00Z JO JIsuums ut uTheq o3 poTNpsyos ST uoTaTiaduco pue soerd ut Apeexre sT jzods meu oug
703 Burpuny pue SUTITERS TeTITUT  *3ORI} 20UElSTP/Aryunco-ssoro - 3a0ds s JUSUIOM MSU S3T
I03 butpung drysTeroyos TeuotiTppe burisenbex ST DLWN  *8b9TT00 syR Jo uorssTw snbrun

Y3 Fo 3xed TeTjuesse ue ST SHOTTOD IoTUN, COTXaW MaN Je uexboxd soTISTUIE oUyg

:(¢parepuew A[[eIapa) 31 S| (3pLmaress it sT) adodg pue uoIssTA/uondusa( 1afoag

:(309f01d st Jo 9ouLIsIXS o Furaepun “Aue JT) AJLIOYINY AIO)NIEIS

SESTTC) Z0TUNL COTXEW MON  :uonpn)nsuy soTyeTny  ‘¥9dfoad

2007 - 1007 T3 X [BISLy
MIAIIAQ INfoag

I Nqryxy



3JUp UOISIAGY “ T 0U UOSIASY ‘UOISIAA € §] ULIOJ ST B oo

|089'6E 0809 009'€E 009'€E SPI'PE ®oqn
SIBLY) P KHIBOUC)) [BIPI] » ||

uopedoxddy pIapag
S i e o e ] Spuny [eI3p2,
RO »

ANUIAIY IS0 J220IPU] 4
SIIBRUO)) ip SHUBLY) 4

00L 0 00L 00L SPS'T {10[3q 335) SVIAIIG P SIHES o
s : ; . SpUn{ AEALLJ/[EI0]/2)E1S
086'8E 0809 006°ZE 006°2€ 009°TE uogeudorddy 2je)g / punj [erau
PRPIMSIN[) wmey)  aseg PRSI} PIRINSRY PRSI pasay PePmsaIn
™oL PRSI sseq oL PV sunesry
_ 1souboy Z0-1002 100002 19dpog «do 00-666T STPRIYY
- P QHAI =
a8aqjo) Jomnf 0JXIA MaN UOPMDSUY sanAPYV :1efoag
T00T-100T 183X [BIS1g

ATemamsg InuAIY
cnquxy



8P UOISIAY * “OU UOIS]ATY "UO[SIAS ¥ 5] LIO} SIQI JI 909D

60T P9S 6TI'85S 0 6TI‘8SS 0 PTTRIS sampuadxy FIoNqng
80L°€9Y 0809 8TYLSY 0 879°LSP 0 £SELYP §150)) I3QQ [EI0
010957 0809 0£6'6bT 0£6°6YT OL6'SET JUNTPENE 335
0 0 0 €OL'T Rmdby
ELI'LY ELT'19 €LI'TY 6ISEL Paray |
STS'WI STS'obI STSp1 198°9€1 sasuadxy pae sagddng |
R R T e LR B e el BYIRT Sps0) 297
PSTEL 0 PST'EL 0 PSTEl 0 PLOTT s)gausy aduwiy [ejo,
mo |
aonmy, JO JIPATBAL
dwio) Jmamniojduaat)
nonesuAdwo) SIIRI0AL
*Su] 3INIYAIEIPI

Iy

Sueps 2RO |

SoLIeeS AP J10A4 N6IS

SaLI[eS APMS NIOAL [BIIPAJ

LIRS JUIpmS _

SIUETeS V.L/VD |

sauees gus Hoeddng

SLIEES [BUOEsJo1g

PIRISY PaRSAIUf)

10-0007 123png do

SIS Aimoeq ”

Ra@y :33foiyg

adaq[o) Jomn[ 0OXIJA] MIN lTOGIDSUY

T00T-100T Ted X Teosty
Arewrnmg aanjpuadxy
e NqIXy



010°95C 0809 0£6'6¥Z 0£6'65C 0L6'EET §150D 1910 [E10],
000'9 000'9 0009 000'9 uoneo[[v 150 Noddng -Jsuy
(212 ‘sanDN ‘Te1poisnd JUr)
000°Sy 000'S¥ 000°St SP6'LE UONEDOITY 1507) JUeld TeotsAtyd
LOS'EST LOS'EST LOS'EST SE9'9FI §)S00 B :Pry-ul-SIuBID
£0S°1S 0809 £TY'SH TSy 06E'cl $39) pue UONINY, PIy-ur-sjuelsy
QAIOTILSTANG  23wey) aseq 10/0002 00/6661 NOLLATIDS3a
TYLIOL T0/100T 130and do  SIVALOV
183n0Td )
7002-100T AVAA TVOSIA
SLSOD YIHILO 40 TIVLIAd
Ve LISTHXH OL INHINHDVLLV

SRy 193101d



T )P WOISIASY T -OU UOISAIY "UOSIASM ¥ 5] ULIOY S| JT )

(144 - 00T
fl os 0 05°0 05°0 {os0
09'F 09’1 091 Jost
Aymosg
Ie1s
o 0 0 [] 0 wuLeyg
fo 0 0 0 0 ouEEy qse)-UoN
0 [} 0 0 0 RTufRy pun} Juzpa
¢ 0809 009°cE 009°€E SPI'vE stapsued [ somypundxy reyo,
0 (675'975) (6Z5'¥Z5) (6L0°P6P) (vmouy) o, 519,
[~ osuwq)  ased PRSI PPmSH POPsaIU]) PORSY [T
E0L papnsaury aeg o), Py samypuadcy
senbay 70-100T 10-000T 3pag do 006661 SERRY
? P F] I..—|||||m|.||
a0y Jomnf 0IXIAIN MAN UOTMIGSUY sy :aloag
700Z-1007 J82 X [eIsL]
Arewrumg sxmjrpuadxy

qg 1qxy



3)UP UOISIAYY *—*0U UOJSIAY "UOIS]ASI § S} TUIO) SPR OO

suopso

samypusdxy o,

(SARISIRIOS JURAPY) PO

“WOPEI0STY [ENU) YHION

ymmdmbg

‘fouade FungIparoe S 4q 038 SIBI4 p IPEND STOHEPUIWOINL SE o4

PARIY,

S8 ‘X1 IPLL Pa Ljdwaod pinoa HIAN ‘sdigsrejoyos asay) Suypuny 4g ssuadxy pue sanddng
:oudury predpn fgeuay aduny
e
*£pabe J3paad Sy

Swipae3ax XT JR1L Jo sjuamaambal 3 s Ajdwiod 03 123pnq 10/0007
1 w1 3x0ds mau ST pAwImRdm] DFAN HIRA) 3TE)SIp/Sumund 0809 MWIAY [BI0]
Anumno-ss043 - piods s, uamoM #3U S, ITAN P8 PAEDOSsSE 0 spum,j [8I2pa g
sdigsae[otps spa[qe Surpuny saAfoAu] uosuedxa 3afoxd syy 0 spuny{ 3)E)g 110
:yanoy pasodorg jo uondy 0809 puny [e.2u3s)

T30 | AjHopy [wao

adaf[o)) Jomm[ 0OIXAJ MIN mOnMOSU]

TO0T-100C 182X [BIS1H
uorswedxy wreidol] -- Arewrums saampuadxy
p nqmxy

SINWIA

SOPINPY :320forg



LSS iz el $8'8 4] el
081 9 2RIS-IN0 '8 ol IBIS-IND
L9'E 6l ileglile) 00°0 0 IsIq-nO
01’0 T 1] £6°0 4 SKT-UT
a1 JUN0ope3H 214 NMOIPEIH |
SAQAVMY SAIVMY
MPN Ppusn oapoy podg W 19pUsD) Teqrasey s,uapy ‘podg
€S 8 o), 656 9T oL
ILe 3 AVS-IMO 088 ¥ ALIS-INO i
Wl 2 e gls] 6L'0 z BIJ-INO %
01°0 1 wiq-u 000 0 8 T-u]
AR unoopesy 214 unospesy
SMAVMAY STAVAY »
|
W J9puan Jlon Modg W J9puan [Teqaseq uodgi
[
LY'L 41 moL 91T 9 F],
¥Z9 01 2115-1N0 vET z SIS0
60 I Lite i) 790 4 1Ig-NO
$6'0 I »IJ-u] 0z0 T BIg-u1
ETE] WNoopesH K] WMOOpeaH
SAVMY SAAVAY
M I9pudn [Teqiayseq SUSIOM nsodg MPW IpuUsH FWuTeI] ORIV E&mr
09T'r$ 5§30, 2 uonm [, aeig-jo-ing ‘Say BUSJ TpuAyg :Aq paredarg
Op1'v§ 5394 2 uopmY, ISKIJo-InQ 3ay aga(jo)) Jommy OOIXI MIN  UOHMNST]
00/ 1/8 e

TEL'ES S04 % UONME MSIG-U] "FAY

00/666T 183X drarapesy
spiemy diqsIejopS ooV Jo Arewumeg
uoneINp7 I2Y3[H U0 UOISSTUETIO)) 0JIXIJA] MIN



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29, 2000

TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members

FROM: Steve McCleery, President

SUBJECT: Waiver of Out-of-District and Out-of-State Tuition for the New Mexico
State Corrections Academy

As you are aware, New Mexico Junior College is operating the first State approved
satellite corrections academy in the State of New Mexico. On Thursday, August 17,
2000, the State Academy Director visited our campus for our first accreditation visit.
He was very complimentary and as a result, the State Academy would like to
participate in our Corrections and Criminal Justice Degrees. This is an excellent
opportunity for New Mexico Junior College. To facilitate the enrollment of the
cadettes in our program, I am recommending that the board waive the out-of district
and out-of state tuition for the State of New Mexico Corrections Academy students.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY « HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 = (505) 392-5018 = fax 392-2526



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Office of the President

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 29, 2000

TO: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
FROM: Steve McCleery, President

SUBJECT: Employee Handbook Changes for 2000-2001

Attached is a copy of the recommended changes for the 2000-2001 Employee
Handbook. Upon advice from Bill Shoobridge, it is my recommendation that you

accept the changes, as amended.

Thank you for your consideration.

5317 LOVINGTON HIGHWAY - HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 » (505) 392-5018 = fax 392-2526



I

WAGE AND SALARY SYSTEM PHILOSOPHY AND OVERVIEW

The development of a comprehensive wage and salary planning approach is vital to New
Mexico Junior College to recruit and retain well qualified employees, meet our obligations
as an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and achieve the following objectives:

A,
B.

Promote fair employment practices within the institution.

Strive to ensure that all positions are kept in a fair and equitable compensation status
considering the work done, the value to the College and our relationship to the local
labor market.

Provide a system by which fair compensation is made within resources available based
on budget considerations and Board action.

Degrees and credits shall be from colleges and universities which were regionally
accredited when degrees or credits were earned for the course work to apply to the
schedule. (Note: For purposes of educational achievement, only degrees conferred
from institutions accredited by one for the following regional agencies shall be
recognized: Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools, New England
Association of Schools and College, North Central Association of Colleges and
Schools, Northwest Association of Schools and Colleges, Southern Association of
Colleges and Schools and Western Association of Schools and Colleges.
Individuals being considered for faculty employee positions or current faculty working
toward the master’s degree shall have a minimum of eighteen (18) graduate hours in
their teaching field or in a closely-related field. In order to avoid confusion, all
graduate hours applied under this provision shall have prior written approval by the
appropriate Dean and the Vice President for Instruction. Copies of a written approval
shall be placed in the faculty employee’s personnel file.

Faculty employees employed without the appropriate graduate hours or appropriate
master’s degree shall have a maximum of three (3) years to remove the deficiency.
A faculty employee with an associate degree shall have five (5) years to remove the
deficiency. Furthermore, a faculty employee employed with academic deficiencies
shall make an annual report on progress toward removing these deficiencies. These
reports, to be submitted to the Vice President of Instruction, shall be due each year
prior to receiving a new contract. Any deviation from its policy shall be
recommended by the President and approved by the Board.

SALARY SCHEDULE PROVISIONS

The College is in the process of adopting a new recommended salary schedule for the 2000-
2001 school year. The objective of the new salary schedule is for the college to be
competitive with other similar institutions in local and regional markets and to achieve the
goals stated in paragraph I of this section.



o o V\
‘,\
) Qe‘ \
DISMISSAL OF PROFESSIONAL AND
SUPPORT/MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEES

SUPPORT/MAINTENANCE EMPLOYEES

All Support/Maintenance employees are AT-WILL employees. The College shall
retain the right to suspend, demote, dismiss with or without cause to take other disciplinary
action against Support/Maintenance employees.

PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES

A. Grounds for Dismissal
Any professional employee shall be dismissed by the President at any
time during the contract year subject to any act or event which in the
opinion of the President is detrimental to the general welfare of the
College, such as but not limited to the following:

1.

SRRBCO

o pe

10.
11.

Consolidation, reorganization, curtailment, or reduction of the college staff,

program Or courses.

Misconduct in office.

Incompetency.

Insubordination.

Neglect of duty.

Drunkenness or conviction of any crime involving moral turpitude.

Unauthorized use of college funds, facilities, materials or any college asset for

personal business or financial gain.

Drug abuse violation (see Appendix B).

Sufficient reasons, including but not restricted to instances, where an

employee:

a. Has refused to comply with the policies of the Board.

b. Has been convicted of a felony.

c. Has secured or maintained his/her position with the College through
deceptive or fraudulent means.

d. Has participated in disruptive activities which interfere with the
normal operation of the College.

€. Has harassed another person or made threats by verbal/physical
assault.

Abuse of Position.

Excessive absence from duty or absence without prior approval.

B. Procedure for Dismissal

1.

The President shall notify in writing the employee of dismissal as of a certain
date. The notice shall specify:

1



ol

a. Charges made against the employee.

b. Effective date of dismissal.

c. Individual right to request a hearing before the Board which shall be
made in writing within seven (7) days from the date of notice.

Copy of the procedures for dismissal shall accompany the notice.

Employee shall not conduct any activity under his/her contract after the

effective date of dismissal.

If the employee requests a hearing, the President shall notify the Board in

writing immediately.

Within three (3) days of the date of request for hearing, President shall notify

the employee in writing of each specific charge against him/her, the evidence

which shall be used to support the charge(s) and a list of witnesses to be

called with a brief staternent of the subject of such testimony. Such written

notice shall be sent to the address on file in the Human Resources Office. The

President shall make available to the employee all papers, statements,

documents or other tangible items deemed by the President to constitute

evidence and shall inform the employee of his/her right to inspect, copy,

photograph or otherwise to examine same. The notice shall also inform the

employee that he/she shall have the right to be heard in his/her own defense

and to have with him/her an advisor counsel of his/her own choosing who may

act as counsel, that he/she or his/her counsel shall have the right to cross

examine adverse witnesses and to produce relevant witnesses and documents.

C. Hearing Before the Board

1.

The Chairman of the Board, upon notification by the President that a
dismissed professional employee has requested a hearing, shall notify the
President and the employee within ten (10) days that the Board plans to hold
a hearing. This notification shall include the planned date, time, and location
of the hearing.
Conduct of the Hearing
a. Chairperson of the Board shall preside at the hearing.
b. Employee shall have the right to have legal counsel present at his/her
expense.
c. Hearing shall be open to the public.
d. Chairperson shall inform the parties of the following minimum rights
and privileges to afford same unto them and to assure due process:
1. Each party shall have the opportunity to make an opening
statement.
2. Each party shall have the opportunity to present his/her case
or defense by oral or documentary evidence.
3. Each party shall be afforded the opportunity to confront and
cross examine adverse witnesses.
4. Each party shall be afforded the opportunity to be represented
and advised by counsel or to represent himself/herself.

2



3.

evidence.

6. All witnesses shall be sworn Or required to affirm or tell the
truth prior to testifying.

7. Each party shall be afforded the opportunity to make a fina]
argument,

Legal Rules of Evidence shall be adhered to except where reason and Justice
require waiver of strict compliance,

a.

No public statements, to news gathering agencies or otherwise as to
the cases pending before qualified hearing officers, shall be made by
any member thereof

thereof. The Chairperson shall advise the parties of a specific time in
which the parties findings of fact, conclusions of law and briefs shall
be delivered to the Board.

D. Board Determination

1.

SI ommuow

program, or courses,
Misconduct in office,
Incompetency.
Insubordination,

Unauthorized yse of college funds, facilities, materials, or any college

asset for personal business of financial gain,

Drug Abuse violation (see Appendix B).

Sufficient reasons, inchiding but not restricted to instances, where the

employee:

1. Has refused to comply with the policies of the Board.

2, Has been convicted of 3 felony.

3. Has secured or maintained his/her position with the College
through deceptive or fraudulent means,

4, Has participated in disruptive activities which interfere with
the normal operation of the college.



J.

K.

5. Has harassed another person or made threats by
verbal/physical assault.

Abuse of position.

Excessive absence from duty or absence without prior approval.

2. Decision of the Board

A.

The decision of the Board shall be final and become effective
immediately. In the event dismissal charges are sustained by a
majority of the Board and the employee is dismissed, pay shall cease
immediately and any contract of employment shall be canceled. If
dismissal or suspension is not upheld, salary payments shall be
retroactive to the date of the employee's dismissal or suspension.
The decision of the Board is the final administrative procedure and
shall be binding upon the employee.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Personnel Recommendation for Board Consideration -

The following candidate is being recommended for emeployment as follows: Date 08/ 28/00

Candidate’s name ___Wanda B, LaGrave

Position title __Coordinator of Pavrioll

QO New position XExisting position Classification O Faculty & Professional [ Other

Is candidate related to another NMJC employee? Oyes Bmo If so, to whom

Effective date of employment __ 03/5/00 Standard contract length Gk 12 mos. 0 9 mos. O other

Funding source __2000-2001 operating budget,

Paid advertising beyond *standard_Hobbs News-Sun
(* Standard: Direct Mail to approximately 65 colleges in a 5-state region, NM Dept. of Labor, NMIC Website & KLMA Radio)

Posted salary range __23,393 = 29,241  Recommended annual salary __ 28,000 Prorated salary Xyes Qno
(Employment date through June 30)

Account number(s) with respective % allocation(s) __ 1-2042-14110 100%

Reeommende‘tﬁypm"ed by: ' 3 »
e

Vice President

Selection Committee Members: —Bexan, Deby

Guthrie, Robert

Ortiz, Pilar

Walton, Wathena

Comments: _ Certified Payroll Professional

NMJC 99-8434



ABBREVIATED RESUME

Position

Coordinator of Payroll

Personal Data

Name: Wanda B. LaGrave

Education

H.S, A&M Consolidated , College Station, TX , 1982

Professional Experience

Quest Personnel, Inc., Hobbs, NM

Staff Accountant 5/99 to Present
Staffing Coordinator 8/98 to 5/99
Kim & Ed Osborne, Lovington, NM 4/94 to 7/98
Nanny

Michaels Stores Inc., Irving, TX 3/87t0 11/93
Payroll Manager

International Brokerage Agencies, Dallas, TX 10/86 to 2/87
Insurance Clerk

Internal Revenue Service, Austin, TX 1/86 to 6/86
Data Entry Operator

A-24 Hour Answering Service, San Marcos, TX 6/83 to 5/85
Assistant Manager

LBJ Student Center SWTSU, San Marcos, TX 8/82 to 8/86
Student Manager

Certification

Principles of Payroll Administration



PositionTitle: Coordinator of Payroll

Position Description: The Coordinator of Payroll is responsible to the Accounting Supervisor. The duties
and responsibilities of the Coordinator of Payroll shall be, but are not limited to, the following: (1)
generate a semi-monthly payroll for approximately 500 professional employees, faculty, staff, part-time
employees and work study students; (2) calculate prorated salary for new hires, leave without pay and
separating employees for approval by the Accounting Supervisor; (3) prepare and submit reports relating
to the College’s payroll in a timely and accurate manner, in hard copy and electronic/magnetic media
format; (4) calculate payroll tax deposits and submit; (5) submit direct deposit transfers by modem; (6)
Maintain accurate salary account distributions; (7) Ensure all salary withholdings and deductions are
withheld and remitted in a timely and accurate manner; (8) prepare funds transfer deposits and check
requisitions for remitting deductions; (9) calculate and maintain records of accrued balances for employee
sick leave and vacation; (10} calculate and verify time sheets and overtime pay; (11) maintain employee
records relating to payroll; (12) maintain written procedures manual; (13) assist in reconciling the payroll
files to fiscal general ledger balances on a monthly basis; and (14) train alternate personnel to be backup
for the payroll function.

Qualificatiens: Bachelor’s degree in accounting, business administration or related field preferred. All
degrees must be from a regionally accredited institution. Three or more years experience is preferred in
one of the following: (1) administration of a payroll consisting of at least 50 employees, (2) high-
volume accounting setting, or (3) public accounting experience in payroll. The position requires critical
thinking skills, analytical ability and attention to detail. The candidate must demonstrate a high level of
computer proficiency and strong skills in typing, ten-key, filing, and office management/organization.

Salary/Benefits: This is a 12-month professional position. Salary range is $23,393 - $29,241 depending
upon education and experience. Standard NMJC benefits apply. Note: NMJC does not participate in
social security deductions.

ApplicationDeadline: August 25,2000 at 5:00 p.m., MDT. To ensure consideration, all application materials
must be received by the deadline. Please do not send any application materials via e-mail.

ToApply: Submit an NMJC application form, letter of application, resume, unofficial transcripts (official
transcripts required prior to employment, and three or more letters of reference to:

Lisa Brown
Director of Human Resources
Now Mexico Junior College
5317 Lovington Highway
Hobhs, NM 88240

New Mexico Junior College is an Equal Opportunity, Affirmative Action Employer and does not discriminate against any applicant for
employment because of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or veteran status. Qualified applicants are encouraged to apply.

“Equal Opportunity Educatton and Empioyment”
5317 Lovington Highway, Hobbs, NM, 88240 « Phone: (505) 392-5229 » Fax: (505} 392.3589 « Toll Free: 1-800-657-6260 * E-mail: lbrown@nmijc.cc.nm.us



APPLICANT LIST

Position: Coordinator of Payroll

Applicant Interview Offer Remark

Wentworth, Nelda Yes No

Becker, Carolyn Yes No

LaGrave, Wanda Yes Yes pending Board approval

Mount, Josh No No incomplete application materials
Stephens, Alta No No incomplete application materials
Weaver, Vicki No No

Patricia, Neal No No

McAfee, Ora No No incomplete application materials
Esquivel, Elizabeth Yes No

Fleming, Sandra Yes No

Buntin, Karen Yes No

Rivera, Patricia No No

Romero, Tamantha No No

Simmons, Stephen No No

Lee, Florena No No

Page 1



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM

August 23, 2000 2 g
To: Eddie Solomon @'é’/

Dr. McCleery

Lisa Brown

From: Ismael Zuniga %/

Re: Custodian | Night Custodian

Eddie,

After reviewing applications for the Custodian | Night Custodian, | would
like to recommend Lisa DeMichele for the vacant position.

| would also like to express that Lisa DeMichele is related to Joy Ainsworth
a college employee in the Physical Plant Department.

Pending approval | would like Ms. DeMichele to start employment as soon
as possible. Please refer to NMJC handbook page 15, 1.

Committee members:
Ismael Zungia

Randy Johns
Eloy Deporto

5317 Lovington Highway » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 « (505) 392-5519 or (505) 392-5530



